Brady, Jason W

From: Brady, Cory M.

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2012 1:10 PM

To: District Applications WorkGroup; DAWG.Faculty

Cc: DCS Admin Group

Subject: District Applications WorkGroup (DAWG): Agenda for 12/05/2012
Team,

Due to priority registration for 2013SP, this week’s agenda has been limited to immediate issues with registration, so it
will be a short meeting. The other topics from last week’s agenda will be put back on the agenda for next week.

District Application Workgroup (DAWG) Purpose:
To provide a communication conduit and working environment to:

e Bring and discuss current issues related to district applications and college services. Including:
e New and changing State and Federal Mandates
e New and changing college/district policies and procedures
e etc.

e To bring stakeholders together to complete tasks and resolve issues related to approved
projects and operational tasks.

IMPORTANT NOTE: This group has no function in prioritizing or accepting projects or programming
requests. However, this group can be used to discuss and vet possible projects and programming
requests.

pate___|start time|£nd time

11/28/2012 |2:00 PM (4:30 PM

PARTICIPANT DETAILS

> Dial your telephone conference line: (888) 886-3951

> Enter your passcode: 921061

> Go to www.cccconfer.org

> Click the Participant Log In button under the Meet & Confer logo
> Locate your meeting and click Go

> Fill out the form and enter the passcode: 921061

Meeting Participants:

e District
0
e SBVC



e CHC
o

Meeting Agenda (11/28/12):

e Admissions and Records

O Admissions:

e Next Meeting:

Follow Up: “Dream Act Application” and other state mandate requirements for “Student
Success” bill.
Sponsor: Joe Cabrales

Last Meeting Notes:

Latest update on Financial Aid importing?
0 Still working on the manual import of the BOG’s from the Cal ISIR.

Follow Up: Same-Day Payment at SBVC
Sponsor: Cory Brady, Glen Kuck, Dan Angelo
Last Meeting Notes:

There is discussions on possibly changing the ‘Same-Day’ payment for SBVC, but for now
we are going forward as if nothing will be changing.
Dan as well as Financial Aid has submitted tickets on changes for AB540.
In determining the best changes to the billing tables to support AB540 students, the
following will be completed via the submitted tickets:
Recommended Changes for Billing:
0 Copy over the AB540 Student Types to the existing AB540 field on XSTM1
(SO02.STUDENTS).
= |f we can’t easily move the type dates, use the current date as the
‘From’ for AB540 students.
0 ?Remove the AB540 student types from SPRO?
= This would remove the ability to run a student type report for AB540
students.
= However, Informer can have a report quickly written to report the new
AB540 students.
= Question: Does MIS use this student type field for any reporting?
0 Create AB540 computed column to add to existing billing tables.
0 Create 8 additional billing tables to account for the new possible outcomes.
O This process needs to be reviewed with Financial Aid.
For now, Admissions (CHC) will be placing CNPD holds on AB540/Dream Act students, so
they aren’t dropped until the billing is resolved. Also, Financial Aid will be asked to
report the Dream Act student’s they have processed to Admissions so holds can be
placed on new AB540 students.

Last Meeting Action Item: Will send out a separate e-mail to Admissions and Financial Aid to get

feedback on the necessary changes, and if a separate ‘Dream Act’ flag will be necessary.

0 Meeting Scheduled for: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 from 2:00 PM to 4:30 PM
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"Time is the predator and we are the prey."
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